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TIRNANEILL PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, MULLABRACK SCOTT, CO 
MONAGHAN 
Report on site visit 28th January 2011 
Niall Roycroft 
 
The church is not a recorded monument, but the NIAH survey (not available on the 
web) and Record of Protected Structures (County Development Plan) should be 
consulted prior to any decision being made regarding demolition. Consultation with 
Shirley Clerkin (Monaghan Heritage Officer) will also be very helpful. 
 
Should the church require demolition, then a full architectural survey will be required 
by a qualified person. This will involve some degree of vegetation and site clearance 
with a thorough health and safety plan.  
 
Ideally, from a local sensitivity point of view, it would not have to be demolished. 
 
Description: 
Single storey double gable ended stone built mid-late 19th century church not shown 
on OS 1835 survey but built by the 25 inch survey of c.1913. No known cemetery 
attached and none indicated from site visit. One of the last people to be baptised in the 
church was around 40 years ago, c.1970 (Seamus Grogan pers comm.). Roof 
deliberately removed c.1995. 
 
Church is oriented roughly north-south and could form one of the Presbyterian 
‘meeting houses’ known in the area (also Clontibret and Ballybay). Located on NE 
side of Tirnaneill Cross Roads, opposite a (now demolished) school in townland of 
Mullabrack (Scott). 
 
Site is entered through a gate marked with two square plan obelisk type gate jambs, 
now abutted by modern concrete fencing. The present widened N2 lies directly to the 
west. 
 
Church is built of fine ashlar blocks covered in a mortar render and there is an OS 
bench mark on the north-west corner. There are three openings in the wall facing W to 
the N2 which originally formed three slender, pointed arch topped ‘windows’. A 
cornice of a projecting line of stone is all the decoration noted. Some nice cut stone at 
quoins and at the base of the gables-gutter supports. 
 
The 1913 plan shows the original church entrance was on the south-west corner door. 
This door is now blocked and converted to a window. The central window (opposite 
the entrance gate) is now completely blocked. The northern ‘window’ is now 
converted to the main door with a stone sill. The door has been removed and is lying 
adjacent. This entrance lead to an inner porch and a further door leading into the 
church proper. 
 
Each gable end has two pointed arch and wooden centre windows over stone sills.  
 
The eastern wall has two window openings (over stone sills) which do not align with 
the windows of the western wall.  
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The original ceiling was flat, held by joists running along the long axis of the church. 
Above this there was a triangular attic space and a pitched slate roof. Ceiling 
collapsed and roof removed c. 1995 (anecdotal).  
 
Rainwater gutter is partly surviving on eastern wall with a cast iron down pipe to the 
south.  
 
Associated planting appears to consist entirely of mature cedars, some of which have 
been cut or fallen. Some laurel on west side. Clear attempt to have evergreen foliage 
surrounding the church. The church site is terraced in that it is at a slightly higher 
level than the field to the east and slightly lower then the field to the north. 
Boundaries are with hedgerows. 
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1835 Survey of Tirnaneill cross roads  
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Church from SE 

 
Widened N2 looking N (Church on right) 
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Church from N2  

Gate to Church from N2 

 
Gate from Church looking W  

Central blocked window on W side 
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 NW 
corner and main door 

 
Door converted to window on SW corner 

Church from SW (1) 
 

Church from SW (2) 
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Window in S gable wall  

Interior of S gable wall 
 

 
Interior from S 

  
Interior N gable wall 
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Internal porch  

Detail of masonry on NE corner looking S along E wall 

Detail of main door, door stone sill and masonry 
Detail of stone window sill and wooden frame 
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Building at Ch1775 – not marked on OS 
 

 
Building at Ch1775 on 1835 survey, oriented north-south 
 

 
Present building on Ch1775 oriented E-W 
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Photo of building at Ch1775. This building will require a survey if it is due to be 
demolished. 
 
 
 
 






















































